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LaCasse, Jill (CI-StPaul)

From: Sampson, Steven (Cl-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 12:14 PM
To: LaCasse, Jill (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: WBLFD Donation Estimate
Attachments: WBLFD Donation Estimate.xlsx
Hello Jill,

Per previous conversations, White Bear Lake Fire Department donated materials to the SPFD approximately two months
ago which was routed through Ret Chief McDonough. Most of the materials pertain to Sq3’s domain and Sq3 took
possession. The attached spreadsheet details the items received and prices listed are as new with a current estimated
amount of $8,000.00 for all materials.

Hoping this provides enough information for the council requisition for donated materials but please contact me if you
have any questions.

Thanks Jill.

V/R,
Steve

From: Aspnes, Michael (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 12:05 PM

To: Sampson, Steven (CI-StPaul) <steven.sampson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: WBLFD Donation Estimate

Steve,

Please see the attached estimate for the donated equipment from White Bear Lake FD. The prices listed on
the Excel spreadsheet are for new equipment. Please let me know if | can provide any additional information.

Best,

Mike



